TO:

Agenda Item #.

Staff Report

City of Manhattan Beach

Members of the Finance Subcommi

FROM: Bruce Moe, Finance Director

DATE: March 11, 2014

SUBJECT: January Month-End Financial Reports — Fiscal Year 2013-2014

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Finance subcommitiee receive and file this report.

FISCAL IMPLICATION:

No

budget recommendations are being made. This is a financial status report presented as a basis

for discussion of current financial performance.

DISCUSSION:
Finance is pleased to provide you with month-end financial reports for the month ending
January 31, 2014. This report date marks the 7 month of the 2013-2014 fiscal year.

Highlights of what is included in your package follow:

*

Revenue Reports - Three revenue reports are included in your monthly package. The first
report presents revenues by fund comparing actual to budget performance on a citywide basis
by fund. The second report presents revenue performance by line item detail for those of you
who want to review the components of revenue. Both reports contain the critical performance
percentages. The third report lists critical performance statistics on our largest General Fund
revenue sources to assist us monitor our most important revenue stream trends.

Expenditure Reports - Expenditures by fund, departmental and functional program activity
levels are also presented. The first report presents total expenditures by fund. The second report
presents expenditure by department on a citywide basis. The third report is a departmental
expenditure report for the General Fund only - excluding capital and non-general service
expenditures — is also included. The fourth report presents budget to actual performance by
functional program within a department and fund.
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